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ROGER C. BITZEL
CHAIRMAN

22 West King 600 10 P 1: 53 BRIAN K. SENFT
ARG ANATIZCER P. O. Box 408 York, PA 17405 TREASURER
VICE-CHAIRLADY

MICHAEL E. DEVENEY
(717) 845-2475 SECRETARY
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December 5, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

03A13334

The Democratic Party of York County ('"the Local Party") files this complaint
charging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et seq., the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act, as amende
26 U.S.C. §§ 9001 . et seq., and related regulations of the Federal Election Com-

mission ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.1 et se q.» by the York County Republican
Committee ("Respondents').

g :0IHY GI 33088
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Respondents have violated the Act by making contributions and expenditures in
connection with the publicly funded presidential campaign of George Bush and

Dan Quayle by publishing newspaper advertisements which clearly advocate the
election of the presidential ticket.

During early November, 1988, Respondents published in newspapers throughout

York County, Pennsylvania, full-page advertisements which advocated the election
of Vice President Bush to the Presidency of the United States. These advertise-
ments contained a disclaimer which indicated that they were paid for by the

York County Republican Committee. We are enclosing several tear sheets illus-
trating the advertisements in question. These advertisements (enclosed) were

duplicated on other occasions prior to November 8, 1988 and will be forwarded
as requested/required.

v
P

n addition, one of the Republican candidates for State Representative placed

an ad in several countyv papers supporting the "Republican ticket"

including
"George Bush and Dan Quayle'.

Samples of this ad are enclosed also.

The FECA specifically prohibits candidates for president and vice president

who are receiving public funds for their campaign from accepting contributions
"in excess of the aggregate payments to which they will be entitled" under the
federal campaign laws, 26 U.S.C. § 9012(a). Such publicly funded campaigns

1av not accept, with certain exceptions that are not relevant here, contributions

from any source other than the Federal Treasury in the general election campaign,
26 U.S.GC. § 9030(b).

Political party committees are, for the most part, subject to this same restriction.
The national party committee may make certain limited coordinated party expenditures
under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) on behalf of the presidential ticket. This expenditure
lizmitation is available, however, only to the national party committee Party

committees, as a matter of law, may not make independent expenditures, 11 C.F.R
§§ 110.7¢a)(3) and (b)(4).
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Federal Election Commission

Page 2 December 5, 1988

Respondents published newspaper advertisements which clearly advocate the election
of the presidential ticket. Respondents are not a national party committee

with authority under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) to make coordinated party expenditures

on behalf of the presidential and vice presidential nominees. Respondents were

not making exempt activity expenditures since such exempt activities may not

make use of public political advertising such as newspaper advertising. The
payment for the advertisements were, therefore, in violation of the federal
campaign laws and constitute a prohibited expenditure to benefit the presidential
campaign. Such expenditure constitutes a contribution to the publicly funded
general election nominees of the party in violation of the public funding statutes.

On the basis of the foregoing, the Democratic Party of York County requests
that the FEC:

Lo Conduct a prompt and immediate investigation of the facts stated
in this complaint;

24 Enter into prompt conciliation with Respondents to remedy the
violations alleged in this complaint; and

Impose any and all penalties grounded in the violations alleged
in this complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

Roger C. Bitzel
Chairman

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME
this St day of Qgcemltr , 1988

303 e EQaing Vandivabort

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

r-’wb\;w«%‘ 25 19|
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Monaghan, Newberry,
Springettshury PART, Instricts
02 and O7) and Warrington and
the BOROVGHS of Dillshurg,
Goldsbors, Hallam, Lewisherry,
Manchestor.,  Mt. Wail,
Wellaville,  Wrightsville  and
York Haven

SHIRLEY

SIPE

Dist. 95

Part ol YORK COUNTY
Consishimz of the CITY OF
YORK and TOWNSHIPS of
Muanchesier and the
KOROUGH S o1 North York and
West York

State Lreasuree

v
[ AT RAL

A.CARVILLE
“PECK"

FOSTE

Part of YORK COUNTY
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i Dist. 193

Part of YORK COUNTY
sisting of the TOWNSHIPS
Heidelbery,  Jackson,
Paradise, Penn. Spring Garden
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New Salem.
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Part of YORK COUNTY
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01, 03, 04, 06 and 08) and
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Prospect. Fawn Grove, Felton,
Red Lion, Stewartstown.
Windsor. Winterstown aad
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VOTE
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The Republican Message:
Peace through Strength
Less Government Interference
More Jobs
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Thank you for your support!

PAID FOR BY THE DORR COMMITTEE
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urges you to

VOTE

an November 3

The Republican Messaqge:
Peace througn Strength
Less Government Interference

viore Jobs
The)? ...........
(_: Republlcan:]
Ticket:
CEOAGE 3u3 HAFER NGUSH | GOODMNG | DORR
DAN QUAYLE | |

Thank you for your subport!

PAID FOR BY THE DORR COMMITTEE

—4’




s o pl

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
December 28, 1988

Roger C. Bitzel, Chairsan
Democratic Party 0f York
County

22 West King Street

PO Box 408

York, PA 17405

Dear Mr. Bitzel:

This letter acknowledges receipt on Decesber 135, 1988, of
your cosplaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Act .of 1971, as amended (the "Act“), by Bush/Quayle
‘88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, The Dorr Committee and
Steven McKonly, as treasurer, and the York County Republican Com-
aittee and Edward Reever, as treasurer. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

-You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-

sion takes final action on your cosplaint. _Should you receive
any additional informsation in this satter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such inforsation sust be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
nuabered this satter MUR 2801. Please refer to this nuasber in
all future correspondence. For your inforsation, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Cosmsission’s procedures for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 3I746-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois 6: L;:f &M

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463
December 28, 1988

Steven McKonly, Treasurer
The Dorr Committee

126 Carlisle Street
Hanover, PA 17331

RE: MUR 2801
The Dorr Comaittee
and Steve McKonly, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. McKonly:

The Federal Election Commission received a cosplaint which
alleges that The Dorr Committee and you, as treasurer, asay have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as asended
(the “"Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have num-
bered this satter MUR 2801. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to desonstrate in
urxtxng that no action sheuld be taken against you and The Dorr
Committee in this wasatter. Please submit any factual or legal
saterials which you believe are relevant to the Comsission's
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submi tted under ocath. Your response, which should be addressed
to the General Counsel ‘s Dffice, must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 135
days, the Commission may take further action based on the avail-
able information.

This satter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the satter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Comamission by cospleting the
enclosed fora stating the nase, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications froa the Cosmission.




If you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the staff person assigned to this satter, at (202) 3I76-6200. For

your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling cosplaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

.ﬁ—wéﬁzﬂ_ﬂ.«/

By: Lois 6. Lerner
Associate General Cauns.l

Enclosures
i. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mr. Don Dorr
The Dorr Committee
126 Carlisle Street
Hanover, PA 17331




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

pDecember 28, 1988

Edward Reever, Treasurer

York County Republican Committee
37 W. Market Street

York, PA 17043

RE: MUR 20801
York County Republican
Comaittee and Edward
Reever, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Reever:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the York County Republican Committee and you, as
treasurer, say have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act”). A copy of the comsplaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this satter MUR 2801. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to desonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you and the York
County Republican Committee in this satter. Please subait any
factual or legal saterials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission‘’s analysis of this satter. Where appropriate, state-
sents should be subsitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s Office, sust be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1f¥ no response
is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available inforsation.

This satter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the satter to
be made public. If you intend to be repressnted by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Comesission by cospleting the
enclosed foram stating the nase, address, and telephone nusber of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications froa the Commission. i




1f you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the staff person assigned to this satter, at (202) 376-6200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statesent




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
December 28, 1988

J. Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer
Bush/Quayle ‘88

733 1Sth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 2801
Bush/Quayle ‘88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Huckaby:

The Federal Election Commission received a comsplaint which
alleges that Bush/Quayle ‘88 and you, as treasurer, say have vio—-
lated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amsended (the
"Act®). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have nusbered
this satter MUR 2801. Please refer to this nuaber in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to desonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and
Bush/Quayle ‘88 in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal saterials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this satter. Where appropriate, state-
sents should be subajtted under cath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’'s Dffice, sust be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1f no response
is received within 15 days, the Commission say take further ac-
tion based on the available inforsation.

This matter will remsain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (AR) of Title 2 U.S.C.
unless you notify the Coasission in writing that you wish the
satter to be made public. If you intend to be represented by
counsel in this satter, please advise the Cosmission by complet-
ing the enclosed fora stating the name, address, and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications froa the Commission.




1¥{ you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For

your inforsation, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

= S8incerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

R gadnihgr

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statesent
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DORR COMMITTEE
126 Carlisle Street
Hanover, PA 17331

January 10, 1989

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Lois G. Lerner, Assoc. Gen. Counsel

Re: MUR 2801
The Dorr Committee and G. Steven McKonly, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to your invitation, we are responding to the
complaint of the York County Democratic Committee dated
December 5, 1988, referencing the inclusion of the Presidential
ticket on two ads paid for by the Dorr Committee, attached to
their letter of complaint, which were apparently clipped from
the York Daily Record and York Dispatch.

We were not aware of and find it difficult to believe
that there is a limitation in federal law regulating the
reprinting of a portion of the election ballot in a newspaper
ad prior to an election. You will note that this was the extent
of the reference to the presidential ticket in our ad.

Even if such advertisingis regulated, a review of the
statute prompted by your letter leads us to believe that this
Committee's placement of the referenced ads would be exempt
under the independent expenditure provisions of the statute.
This Committee is not a political party committee and is not
in any way affiliated with a political party committee. The
referenced ads were placed without any consultation with or
notification to any candidate other than Donald W. Dorr (a
candidate for State Representative) or to any other candidate's
committee or political party committee. The total cost of the

Pd. by Dorr Committee
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Federal Election Commission
Page a
January 10, 1989

referenced ads was $1,272.29 and photocopies of the bills
checks in payment thereof are enclosed. The share attributable
to the presidential ticket, at one-seventh is therefore $181.76,
well under the $250.00 threshold for reporting.

This Committee has filed detailed reports of its contributions
and expenditures with the Pennsylvania Department of State and
York County Board of Elections. However, if the Commission deems
it appropriate, we shall be happy to file such reports with the
Commission in addition.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

DORR COMMITTEE

By < n\&"&\r\\\ﬂ( SEAL)

Steven McKonly,-JI;\iurer

Signed, sealed and sworn
before me, a Notary Public
in and for York County, PA
) oo
this /¢ day of January, 1989.

AVe Rl 3/ 1] /&F/{wi‘u/
Notary Public

MOT=BMIL SEAL
CORE = Wokany Public
ang LR E SOy i
ssaa Dxpres [idici 28, 1990
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. by Dorr Committee
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January 13, 1989

N"u?‘u SI0N

Federal Election Commission
99 E N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 MUR 2801
Frania Monarski, Staff

Dear Ms Monarski:

As instructed by you, I am filing an answer to your
MUR 2801.

The facitis of the complaint are true in that the York
County Republican Committee did cause the advertisments, made a part of
MUR 2801, to be printed. These advertisments in the complaint contained
our full ticket for November 1988 consisting of 12 candidates.

We had no idea that as a County Committee we could not
ask the voters of York to vote for all of our candidates by newspaper ad.

We would assign to each of the candidates 1/12 of our
total cost of $5,304.25 or $416.60 each candidate.

The amount expended in the Presidential and Vice Presid-
ential contest would then cost $833.20.

It seems hard to believe that a Republican Committee in
a Countyv could be unable to advertise the ticket of their party.

If the law does not allow this, then the Commission
should examine whether a diminutive amount should not be allowed in the
range of $1000.00 to be expended by County Committees in advertising a
full ticket of their parties choice.

We have of course filed with the State of Pennsylvania,
and the County of York all of our receipts and expenditures for 1988.

ery truly yours,
Attest
[y ) [l John W. Thompso
Aldsrced & ARt co

Countv Chairman

Executive Secretary

37 W. MARKET ST.
YORK. PA. 17401
PH: (717) 854 7276

Treasurer
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WILEY, REIN & FIELDING |, ; i:(6

17768 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINOGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 420-7000

TELECOPIER

JAN W. BARAN January 18, 1989 (202) 429-7049
(202) 429-7330 TELEX 248349 WYRN UR

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

¢ MUR 2801

Attn: Frania Monarski

Dear Mr. Noble:

This office represents Bush-Quayle 88, Inc. and J.
Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer ("Respondent"), in the above
captioned matter. Enclose please find an executed Statement
of Designation of Counsel which confirms our representation.

A response to this complaint is currently due on
January 19, 1989. In order to fully confer with Respondent
and to obtain whatever information and documentation which
may prove necessary, I respectfully request a twenty day
extension of time to and including February 8, 1989 within
which to respond.

Your favorable consideration of this request will be
appreciated.

Sincerely,
== =
-
S

o Jan W. Baran

Enclosure

JWB/CAL:co




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF é!I!LiL

MUR 2801

ST 0Y P06

Jan W. Baran

ADDRESS : Wiley, Rein & Fielding

1776 K _Street, N.U,

Washington, D.C, 20006

(202) 429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

| /13/84
Date ‘

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:
BUSINEBSS PHONE:

-

Signature

Stan Huc kaby

733 15th Street 1.1

Washipeton, D.C 20005

(202) 842-8300




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION, D C 20463 January 25, 1989

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 2801

Bush/Quayle ’'88 and ~
J. Stanley Huckaby, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is in response to your letter dated Januvary 18, 1989,
which we received on January 19, 1989, requesting an extension
of 20 days until February 8, 1989 to respond to MUR 2801. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on February 8, 1989.

If you have any questions, please contact Prania Monarski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coun

16D

Lois G. Lerner
Associate Gefieral Counsel




WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 420©-7000

TELECOPIER
JAN W. BARAN (202) 428-7049

(202) 429-7330 February 8 ) 1989 TELEX 248349 WYRN UR

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attn: Frania Monarski

Re: MUR 2801

Dear Mr. Noble:

This response is submitted on behalf of Bush-Quayle 88,
Inc., and J. Stanley Huckaby, as Treasurer ("Respondents"),
in reply to a complaint filed by the Democratic Party of York
County, and designated Matter Under Review ("MUR") 2801. For
the reasons set forth herein, the Federal Election Commission
should find no reason to believe that Respondents violated
any provisions of the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act

("the Fund Act").

The Complaint

The Complaint in this matter, which names the York

County Republican Committee as respondents, concerns several

newspaper "advertisements which advocated the election of

Vice President Bush to the Presidency of the United States.




Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire

February 8, 1989

Page 2

These advertisements contained a disclaimer which indicated
that they were paid for by the York County Republican
Committee." Complaint at p. 1. Complainant alleges that the
York County Republican Committee was prohibited from making
such an expenditure and that such expenditures constitute a
contribution to Bush-Quayle 88, Inc. ("the Campaign" or "the

Committee").

Response
The Fund Act

Section 9003 (b) (2) of the Fund Act requires the
candidates of a major party to certify that "no contributions
to defray qualified campaign expenses have been or will be
accepted by such candidates or any of their authorized
committees. . ." As candidates, then Vice President Bush and
Senator Quayle made this certification and received public
funds for the general election campaign. Further, both
candidates organized their one authorized campaign committee,
Bush-Quayle 88, to ensure that the Campaign strictly adhered
to the limits of this certification.

The Bush-Quayle Campaign in Pennsylvania

The Campaign had an Executive Director for its
Pennsylvania effort, John Denny, who was "responsible for

developing and implementing the Pennsylvania strategy for the




Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
February 8, 1989
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Campaign." Affidavit of John Denny in MUR 2801 (hereinafter
"Denny Aff.") at 99 1, 2. When local county parties sought
advice with regard to the parameters of activity that they
could undertake on behalf of Bush-Quayle 88, the Pennsylvania
Executive Director and his staff "made it clear to the County
Chairmen that the counties could not run any newspaper or
radio advertisements on behalf of George Bush." Id. at ¢ 4.

Unauthorized Activity by Others

The activity apparently undertaken by the York County
Republican Committee and by a local Congressional Candidate
in Pennsylvania was "not done on behalf of Bush-Quayle 88 nor
coordinated with the Campaign,'" as Mr. Denny’s Affidavit
states. Id. at § 8. The York County Republican Committee
was not part of the organizational structure of the Bush-
Quayle Campaign, and, as noted above, the counties had been
advised not to undertake any newspaper advertisements on
behalf of George Bush. 1Id. at § 4. As a result, "any funds
expended by the York County Republican Committee were not
expended with the authorization, or at the direction,
request, suggestion, or consultation of Bush-Quayle 88."
Id. at ¢ 8.

These newspaper advertisements were, therefore, not
activity authorized by or known to Bush-Quayle 88. Indeed,

no one connected with the Campaign, including the
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Pennsylvania Executive Director and his field representative
responsible for central Pennsylvania, which includes York
County, had seen the newspaper advertisements at issue in
this matter or knew anything about them until the Campaign
received a copy of this complaint from the Federal Election
Commission. Id. at 99 6, 7.

Inasmuch as these advertisements were unknown to the
Campaign, the expenditures at issue in this matter were
obviously "not made with the cooperation or with the prior
consent of, or in consultation with, or at the request or
suggestion of, a candidate." 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(a). Thus,
Bush-Quayle 88 did not accept any contributions to defray
qualified campaign expenses, just as Vice President Bush and
Senator Quayle certified that they and their authorized

committee would not under 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b).




Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
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Accordingly, the Commission should find no reason to

believe that Bush-Quayle 88, Inc. and J. Stanley Huckaby, as

Treasurer, violated the Fund Act.

Sincerely,

. e
j?_‘;_;f;?g,‘g,‘gz,d——z—'z’_ww.(;:.

/ Jan W. Baran

Tfevor Potter

Coind B Aok oo

Carol A. Laham

Counsel for Bush-Quayle 88,
Inc. and J. Stanley Huckaby, as
Treasurer

cc: J. Stanley Huckaby
JWB/CAL:co




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

City of Pittsburgh )
)

MUR 2801
County of Allegheny )
AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN DENNY

JOHN DENNY, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am John Denny. I served as Executive Director of
the Pennsylvania Bush-Quayle 88 Campaign, the general
election campaign committee ("Campaign" or "Committee") of
Vice President George Bush and Senator Dan Quayle.

2. As Executive Director of the Pennsylvania Bush-
Quayle 88 Campaign, I was responsible for developing and
implementing the Pennsylvania strategy for the campaign as
well as directing the budget for our State.

3. In addition, as Executive Director of the
Pennsylvania Campaign, I had contact on somewhat of a regular
basis with the County GOP Chairmen in Pennsylvania with
regard to the parameters of permissible activity that the
counties could undertake on behalf of the Campaign.

4. I, or one of my field representatives, made it clear
to the County Chairmen that the counties could not run any
newspaper or radio advertisements on behalf of George Bush.

5. 1 am familiar with the allegations contained in the
complaint of Matter Under Review 2801 that the York County

Republican Committee made expenditures for newspaper




advertisements which constituted a contribution to the Bush-
Quayle 88 campaign.

6. I had not seen the newspaper advertisements which

are the subject of this MUR until I received a copy of this

complaint from the Campaign.

7. In addition, I have conferred with Dennis Lynch, the
central field representative (which covers York County) for
Bush-Quayle 88 in Pennsylvania regarding these advertisements.
He too knew nothing about these newspaper advertisements
until I contacted him upon my receipt of this complaint.

8. Any activity undertaken by the York County
Republican Committee with regard to the expenditures at issue
in this matter was not done on behalf of Bush-Quayle 88 nor
coordinated with the Campaign. Further, any funds expended
by the York County Republican Committee were not expended
with the authorization, or at the direction, request,

suggestion, or consultation of Bush-Quayle 88.

oA

/ ohn Denny 2

Signed and sworn to before me
this day of February, 1989.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:
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FPEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO
999 E Street, N.W.
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT Exrﬁﬂfr
cuUFE SESSIN
MUR 2801

pate compLaInT ReEce1vep MAY (2 1989
BY OGC: 12/15/88

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 12,/28/88

STAFF MEMBER: Frania Monarski

COMPLAINANT: Democratic Party of York County

RESPONDENTS: York County Republican Committee and
Edward Reever, as treasurer

The Dorr Committee and
Steven McKonly, as treasurer

Bush/Quayle ‘88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 431

26
11
sl

u.s.cC

U.s.C

u.s.cC

U.Ss.C.
U.s.C.
U.Ss.C.
U.s.C.
U.Ss.C.
C.F.R.
CoECR.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:
I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On December 15, 1988, the Democratic Party of York County
(the "Complainant") submitted a complaint to the Commission
alleging that the York County Republican Committee (the "York
County Republicans") and Edward Reever, as treasurer, violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act")
by making unauthorized coordinated party expenditures on behalf

of George Bush and Dan Quayle, the Republican Presidential and
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Vice Presidential nominees. The Complainant contends that,

during early November 1988, the York County Republicans placed

full page advertisements in newspapers throughout York County,
Pennsylvania, advocating the election of Bush and Quayle. These
advertisements included a disclaimer indicating that they were
paid for by the York County Republicans.

The Complainant further alleges the Dorr Committee, the
principal campaign committee of Don Dorr, a Republican candidate
for State Representative, and Steven McKonly, as treasurer,
violated the Act by making expenditures in support of the
Bush/Quayle campaign. The Complainant asserts that the Dorr
Committee also placed advertisements in several York County
newspapers supporting the "Republican Ticket" including George
Bush and Dan Quayle. The advertisements indicated that they were
paid for by the Dorr Committee.

Finally, the Complainant contends that Bush/Quayle ’'88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated the Presidential
Election Campaign Act (the "Fund Act") by accepting these
advertisements as in-kind contributions from the York County
Republicans and the Dorr Committee.

On January 17, 1989, the York County Republicans and Edward
Reever, as treasurer, submitted a response to the complaint
indicating that the Committee spent a total of $5,304.25 on the
advertisements in question. The Dorr Committee and Steven
McKonly, as treasurer, filed a response with the Commission on
January 13, 1989, noting that the advertisements referred to in

the complaint cost $1,272.29. On February 9, 1989, Bush/Quayle
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‘88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, submitted a response

through counsel, denying the allegations in the complaint.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The York County Republican Committee

The Act defines a political committee as any committee which
receives contributions or makes expenditures aggregating in
excess of $1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A).
The term also includes any local committee of a political party
which makes payments exempted from the definition of contribution
or expenditure aggregating in excess of $5,000 during a calendar
year or makes contributions or expenditures aggregating in excess
of $1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C). All
committees must file a Statement of Organization within ten days
after qualifying as a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
Moreover, the Act requires the treasurer of a political committee
to file reports of the receipts and disbursements made by the
committee in a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434.

The Act defines contributions and expenditures as anything of
value including a gift, loan or advance made by any person for
the purpose of influencing a federal election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(A) and 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A). Expenditures made by any
person in cooperation, consultation with, or concert with, or at
the request or suggestion of a candidate or his or her authorized
committee are considered in-kind contributions under the Act.

2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(7)(B)(i). Multicandidate political committees
may make up to $5,000 in contributions to any candidate for

federal office or his or her authorized political committee.




2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A).

The Act provides that a national committee may make certain
limited coordinated party expenditures in connection with the
general election campaign for any candidate for President who is
affiliated with that party. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)(2). The Act does
not include a similar provision for state or local party
committees to make expenditures on behalf of a Presidential
candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d). Commission Regulations
indicate, however, that a national party committee may make such
expenditures through a designated agent, including state and
subordinate party committees. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(4). Party
committees, however, may not make independent expenditures in
connection with the general election campaign of a Presidential
candidate. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(5).

The Act and Regulations exclude certain types of
disbursements made by state party committees on behalf of their
Presidential candidates from the definitions of contributions and
expenditures. See, e.g., 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(v); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(9)(B)(iv) (payment by state committee of costs incurred
with respect to printed slate card or sample ballot); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(B)(x); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(viii) (payment by state
committee of campaign materials distributed by volunteers);

2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(xii); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(ix) (payment of
voter registration and get out the vote costs made by state party
committee on behalf of Presidential nominee). Disbursements for
newspaper advertising and other similar type of general public

advertising, however, do not qualify for these exemptions. 1Id.




~5-~

The Act further provides that no political committee shall
knowingly make any expenditure in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441la,
and that no officer or employee of a political committee shall
knowingly make an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
violation of any limitation imposed on contributions and
expenditures under Section 441la. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

Under the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act (the "Fund
Act"), a Presidential candidate may elect to receive public

financing of his or her general election campaign. See generally

2 U.s.C. § 9001 et seq., 11 C.F.R. § 9001.1 et seq. In order to

be eligible to receive public funds, the candidate must limit his
or her spending to the amount of the federal grant and may not
accept private contributions to defray qualified campaign
expenses. 2 U.S.C. § 9003(b). Bush/Quayle ’'88 agreed not to
accept such contributions.

The Act further requires that whenever any person, which
includes a party committee (see 2 U.S.C. § 431(11)), makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate through any broadcasting, newspaper or any type of
general public political advertising, the communication, if paid
for and authorized by the candidate, an authorized political
committee of the candidate or agents of the candidate, must
clearly state that it was paid for by such authorized committee.
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(l). 1f the communication is paid for by other
persons but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political

committee of a candidate, or its agents, it must clearly state
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that the communication was paid for by such other persons and
authorized by such authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a)(2). Moreover, if the communication is not authorized
by the candidate, an authorized political committee of the
candidate or agents of the candidate, it must clearly state the
name of the person who paid for the communication and indicate
that it was not authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3).

The York County Republicans submitted a response to the
Commission indicating that it did not have authorization from the
Republican National Committee (the "RNC") to make coordinated
party expenditures on behalf of the Bush/Quayle campaign.!
Moreover, because these expenditures involve newspaper

advertisements, they do not fall within the contribution or

expenditure exemptions under the Act. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(B)(v); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(iv); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(B)(x); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(viii); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(B)(xii); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(ix). Furthermore, state

party committees cannot make independent expenditures on behalf

of their candidates. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(5). Therefore, the

York County Republicans made an expenditure on behalf of

Bush/Quayle for which it had no statutory authority or no

authorization from the RNC in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
The York County Republicans stated that the advertisements in

question cost $5,304.25. Commission Regulations provide that

1. In its response, Bush/Quayle ’'88 stated that the advertisements
in question were not made "on behalf of Bush/Quayle ‘88 nor
coordinated with the Campaign.”" Bush/Quayle Response at 3.
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expenditures made on behalf of more than one federal candidate

shall be attributed to each candidate in proportion to, and shall

be reported to reflect, the benefit reasonably expected to be

derived. 11 C.F.R. § 104.10. Photographs of fourteen candidates
appeared in the advertisements. One fourteenth of the total cost
attributable to each candidate is $378.88.2 Therefore, the York
County Republicans spent $757.76 on behalf of the Republican
Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates. Moreover, two
other federal candidates, John Heinz for Senate and William

F. Goodling for Congress, also appeared in the advertisements.
The complaint does not allege that the York County Republicans
made unauthorized expenditures on behalf of these federal
candidates. Moreover, there is no evidence in the response to
indicate that the York County Republicans attributed a portion of
the costs of the advertisements from which Heinz and Goodling
derived a benefit as contributions to the candidates or as
coordinated party expenditures made as the agent of the RNC. The
York County Republicans, therefore, spent a total of $1,515.52 on
behalf of four federal candidates, Bush, Quayle, Heinz and
Goodling, through the advertisements in question, thereby
triggering the registering and reporting requirements of the Act.
See 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. Accordingly, this Office recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that the York County

2. This Office notes that the York County Republicans, in their
response, calculated the amount attributable to each candidate
as one-twelfth of the total cost, however, fourteen Republican
candidates appeared in the advertisements. Therefore, this
Office calculated the amount attributable to each candidate

as one-fourteenth of the total cost.
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Republican Party and Edward Reever, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 by failing to register and report as a
political committee, and 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f) by making an
unauthorized expenditure on behalf of the Bush/Quayle campaign.

Moreover, the advertisements in question indicated that they

were political advertisements paid for by the York County

Republican Committee. The advertisements, however, did not show
whether or not they were authorized by the Republican
Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates, Bush/Quayle ’88,
or the other federal candidates. Therefore, this Office
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
York County Republican Committee and Edward Reever, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to include the appropriate
disclaimer on the advertisements.

Pursuant to 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b), Bush/Quayle ’'88 agreed not
to accept private contributions to defray qualified campaign
expenses. Bush/Quayle ’'88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer,
submitted a response to the Commission, through counsel, stating
that the advertisements made by the York County Republicans were
not made with the cooperation or with the prior consent of, or in
consultation with, or at the request or suggestion of the
candidates or Bush/Quayle ’88. 1In an attached document?
supporting the response, John Denny, the Executive Director of
the Pennsylvania Bush/Quayle ’'88 campaign, stated that he "made

it clear to the County Chairmen that the counties could not run

3. This Office notes that the document was submitted as an
affidavit of John Denny by Bush/Quayle ’'88, however, it
was not sworn to before a Notary Public.
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any newspaper or radio advertisements on behalf of George Bush."
In addition, Denny notes that he had no knowledge of the
newspaper advertisements in question until he received a copy of
the complaint. Furthermore, Denny states that the expenditures
made to the York County Republicans were not made with the

authorization, or at the direction, request, suggestion or

consultation of Bush/Quayle ’'88. See Attachment 1 at 11-12.

Therefore, based on the foregoing analysis, this Office
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
Bush/Quayle ’'88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, accepted a
contribution from the York County Republicans in violation of

26 U.S.C. § 9003(b).

B. The Dorr Committee

The Act provides that a person may make up to $1,000 in
contributions to any candidate for federal office, or his or her
authorized committee. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A). Pursuant to
this section, the term "person" includes a committee, association
or any other organization or group of persons. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(11). The term contribution does not include the payment by
a candidate, for the nomination or election to any public office,
including State or local office, or the authorized committee of a
candidate, of the costs of campaign materials which include
information on or reference to any other candidate and which are
used in connection with volunteer activities including pins,
bumper stickers, handbills, brochures, posters and yard signs,
but not including the use of broadcasting, newspapers, magazines,

billboards, direct mail or similar types of general public
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political advertising. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(xi).
The Act defines an independent expenditure as an expenditure
by a person expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

clearly identified candidate which is not made with the

cooperation or prior consent of, or consultation with or at the

request or suggestion of a candidate, or any agent or authorized
committee of the candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17). For purposes of
this section, the term "person" includes a partnership,
committee, association, or any organization or group of persons.
11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(1). Commission Regulations indicate that
the phrase "expressly advocating" refers to a communication which
includes, but is not limited to, expressions such as "vote for",
"elect" and "support". 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2). Furthermore,
the Regqulations provide that "clearly identified candidate" means
that the name or photograph of the candidate appears or the
identity of the candidate is otherwise apparent by unambiguous
reference. 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(3). Moreover, the Act requires
that every person, other than a political committee!, who makes
independent expenditures aggregating in excess of $250 during a
calendar year must file a statement with the Commission reporting
the independent expenditures. 2 U.S.C. § 434(c).

The Dorr Committee, in its response, indicated that it placed

advertisements in two York County newspapers which stated "State

4. The Act defines a political committee as any committee,
club, association, or other group of persons which receives
contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000 or makes
expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar
year. The Dorr Committee does not appear to qualify as a
political committee pursuant to the Act.
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Representative Don Dorr urges you to vote the Republican ticket".
Attachment 1 at 2. The advertisements included a portion of the
election ballot with the names of the Presidential and Vice
Presidential candidates George Bush and Dan Quayle. Moreover, in
its response, the Dorr Committee noted that it did not consult
with or notify any candidate (other than Don Dorr) or any
candidate’s committee or political party committee. Therefore,
the advertisements appear to meet the definition of independent
expenditures under the Act.

The total cost of the advertisements was $1,272.29. The Dorr

Committee allocated one-seventh of the cost of the advertisement,

$181.76, to the Presidential ticket. As in the York County

Republicans advertisements, two other federal candidates, Heinz
and Goodling, also appear in the Dorr Committee advertisements.
Therefore, the Dorr Committee spent a total of $545.28 on behalf
of federal candidates in these advertisements and were thereby
required to report the advertisements as independent expenditures
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(c).> Accordingly, this Office
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
Dorr Committee and Steven McKonly, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(c) by failing to report their independent
expenditures.

The advertisements in question indicated that they were paid

for by the Dorr Committee. The advertisements, however, did not

5. This reporting requirement arises when all
independent expenditures by a person aggregate
in excess of $250 during a calendar year. See
11 CoB.R. § 1¢9.2¢a)(2) and EREC Eorm''s.
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show whether or not they were authorized by the Republican
Presidential or Vice Presidential candidates, Bush/Quayle ’88, or
the other federal candidates. Therefore, this Office also
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
Dorr Committee and Steven McKonly, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to include the appropriate
disclaimer on the advertisements.

Moreover, based on the above circumstances, this Office
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
Bush/Quayle ’88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated
26 U.S.C. § 9003(b) by accepting in-kind contributions from the
Dorr Committee, and close the file as it pertains to them.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the York County Republican
Committee and Edward Reever, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433, 434, 441a(f) and 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Bush/Quayle ’'88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 9003(b),
and close the file as it pertains to these respondents.

3. Find reason to believe that the Dorr Committee and Steven
McKonly, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c) and 441d(a).
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4. Approve the proposed letters (3) and Factual and Legal
Analyses (2).

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

W/z/ (97 | Qi@ Ef

George F. /RisBel
Acting Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Responses
2. Proposed letters (3) and Factual and Legal Analyses (2)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADBENTV\\

7

COMMISSION SECRETARY y

DATE: APRIL 17, 1989

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2801 - First G. C. Report

Signed April 12, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, April 13, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have

been received from the Commissioner (s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for May 2, 1989

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

York County Republican Committee
and Edward Reever, as treasurer

The Dorr Committee and MUR 2801

Steven McKonly, as treasurer

Bush/Quayle '88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

NP P et P P = =

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of May 2,
1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5~0 to take the following actions in MUR 2801:

118 Find reason to believe that the York
County Republican Committee and Edward
Reever, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§S 433, 434, 44la(f) and 441ld(a).

Find no reason to believe that Bush/
Quayle '88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as
treasurer, violated 26 U.S.C. § 9003 (b)
and close the file as it pertains to
these respondents.

Find reason to believe that the Dorr
Committee and Steven McKonly, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §S§ 434(c) and 441ld(a).

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2801
May 2, 1989

Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated April 12, 1989, subject to
modification as agreed during the meeting
discussion.

Approve the proposed letters recommended in
the General Counsel's report dated April 12,
1989.
Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Aikens was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Moy 5 1757 Aasginci ) Lo

ate Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 1) C 20463

May 9, 1989

Edward Reever, Treasurer

York County Republican Committee
37 W. Market Street

York, PA 17401

MUR 2801

York County Republican
Committee and

Edward Reever, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Reever:

On December 28, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified the York County Republican Committee ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at
that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
May 2, 1989, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434,
44la(f), and 441d(a), provisions of the Act. The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials to
the General Counsel’s Office within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.
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In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuxng pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause
have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Qe Z Gl

Danny . McDonald
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING . D C 20463
HINGTON, 1) May 9, 1989

Steven McKonly, Treasurer
Dorr Committee

126 Carlisle Street
Hanover, PA 17331

MUR 2801

Dorr Committee and
Steven McKonly, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. McKonly:

On December 28, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Dorr Committee ("Committee") and you, as treasurer,
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
May 2, 1989, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c) and
441d(a), provisions of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached
for your information. Moreover, enclosed is a FEC Form 5 to be
used to file the required report pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(c)
noting the independent expenditures made by the Committee.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials
that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration
of this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel’s Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause
have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.
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Steven McKonly
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If you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

@‘W‘?% 4‘QM/

Danny L.”McDonald
Chairman

Enclosures
FEC Form S
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Jan W. Baran

Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 2801

Bush/Quayle ’88 and

J. Stanley Huckaby, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On December 28, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Bush/Quayle ’88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code.

On lMay 2, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by your
clients, that there is no reason to believe Bush/Quayle ’'88 and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b).
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it
pertains to Bush/Quayle '88 and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days after the file has been closed with respect to all
respondents. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Please send
such materials to the Office of the General Counsel.




Jan Baran
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The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S§.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George r.:Rishel

Acting Associate General Counsel
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,OFIK CDUNT’

- REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE‘

May 24, 1989

Federal Election Commission
99 E N.W. MUR 2801
Washington, D.C. 20463 Frania Monarski, Staff

Dear Ms. Monarski:

Following our telephone conversation of May 24th
we request conciliation of this matter.

We call attention to the Heinz - Goodling inclusion
in your Factual and Legal analysis report sent to us.

We are the agents for Heinz and Goodling our dis-
claimer was listed at the bottom of the advertisment in question. We
are the duly elected Republican Committee of York County. As such we
would of necessity be their agents. They had no other in York County.

We fail to see any further disclaimer needed in
the case of these two candidates who were duly nominated as our
candidates.

Very truly yours,

)
n W. mesm

ounty Chairman

Attest

il el Al

Executive Secretary

37 W. MARKET ST.
YORK, PA 17401
PH: (717) 854 7276




DORR COMMITTEE
126 Carlisle Street
Hanover, PA 17331

May 26, 1989

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Frania Monorski

Pk

Re: MUR 2801
Dorr Committee and Steven McKonly, Treasurer

Pursuant to your letter of May 9, 1989, we wish to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against the Committee and the Treasurer.

As indicated in our January 10, 1989 letter, we simply reprinted
a portion of the election ballot in our newspaper advertising on behalf of
Donald W. Dorr, candidate for State Representative. This public service
should not be limited by Federal law and we believe that claims of such
regulation violate the spirit of the Federal Election Law.

The advertising placed by our Committee was reported to public
officials in two places. To require additional reporting is a redundancy
serving no public purpose. The record of those reporting are and have
been readily available to the Federal Election Commission. To require a
third reporting would be simply to add red tape and clerical requirement
with no useful public purpose served, a result we do not believe to have
been intended by the Congress in the passage of the law.

Pursuant to Ms. Monarski'’s instructions, we have filled in item
7 of FEC Form 5 (enclosed) with reports of expenditures made for all of
the ads placed by our Committee containing the names of candidates for
Federal office. We attach photocopies of the ad in question. It was
placed in three newspapers, The York Daily Record, The York Dispatch, and
the Hanover Evening Sun. The per column inch charge paid in each and the
amount of space devoted to the Federal candidates with a calculation of
the expenditure that could be related to these is as follows:

$ Per Col. inches for Cols. for times total
inch. Fed. Cand. Fed. Cand. used cost

Evening Sun $6.82(avg) 2 3 43.38
Daily Record $9.20(avg) 2 2 39.00
Dispatch %33 2 3 46.62

TOTAL COST ATTRIBUTABLE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES $129.00




As you can see from the above calculations, our cost of
advertising attributable to the Federal candidates was $129.00, well below
the $250.00 limit. This is all of our advertising naming Federal
candidates, including ads not complained about by the complainant. We
would have used the ad without the particular ballot positions occupied by
the Federal candidates had we known that anyone would have considered it
an ad for the Federal candidates when their ballot slot is reprinted. 1In
any event, the Federal law $250.00 figure is not reached by our
advertising.

We request pre-probable cause conciliation in the event the
above does not satisfy the concerns of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

DORR COMMITTEE

/RN

’ G. Steven McKonly,
Treasurer - 1988 Campaign

Sworn and subscribed to

before me this 2/ 4 day
of , 1989.

Notary Public

T TN ARAL SEAL ™
AUCE L MOWRER, Notary Public |
Manover Boro, York )
My&nmumm&@ws%mm1tﬁ&)




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
D CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED
by a Person Other Than a Political Co

(See Instructions on Reverse Side)

%('3,63

(To

(e) Occupastion

N/A
2. identification Number

N/A
3. s this Report an Amendment?

D YES ¥ NO

1. (s) Neme

DORR COMMITTEE

(b} Address

126 Carlisle Street

{c) City, State end ZiP Code

Hanover, PA 17331

(d) Neme of Employer

N/A

TYPE OF REPORT (check sppropriste boxes):

() O April 15 Quarterly Report D Tweltth Oay Report preceding

O July 15 Quertsrly Report in the State of .

O October 15 Quarterly Report

O Jsnuary 31 Year End Report in the State of

T 2y 31 82 = Yeer Pspony

10-27-88 THROUGH: 12-8-88
CONTRIBUTION(S) RECEIVED
Name of

Employer

. This Report covers the period — FROM:

o 6

Date (Month,
Day, Yeer)

Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Ooccupstion

of Contributor

EXPENDITURE(S) MADE
Date (Month, Amount
Day. Year)

7.
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code
of Payee

Name and Otfice Sought
(District, State) of Federal
Candidate

SV, P, Sef. ,Cong.

Purposs of
Expenditure

newsp. ad 39.00T

mewsp . ad
11/4
newsp. aé
11/4, 1

Il/o &

.York Daily Record
11/7

S 7800 In d, Hjvay, York, PAL7402
=15 E.Phila.St. ,York, PAL7401

7.Ev Sun
o 135 Balto St. ,Hanover],‘ggu

46.62¢ es,V.P,Sen. ,Cong.

43.38¢

S

S es, V.P,Sen,Cong.

(1) Amount is for Federal (
Y (2) Amount is for Federal {
(3) Amount is for Federal {

tandidates.
landidates.

fandidates.

11 was $579

1 was $692
1 was S874

8. Totsl Contributions

9. Tots! Expenditures

2. &

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
\Mf}f 19 59

My Commission Expires:

Under penaity of perjury | certify that the independent expenditures reported
herein were not made with the cooperation or with the prior consent of, or in
consultation with, or at the reqguest or suggestion of, » candidate or agent or
authorized committee of such candidate. Furthermore, these expenditures did
not involve the financing of, the dissemination, distribution or republication, in
whole or in part, of any campaign materiais prepared by the candidate or e
an lwm‘or lu!honud commiftee o' the candidate. ! AL SFAL

x_.- A raaiiin 28 ‘Omm
AR \\M,

anad “~ County
SIGNATORE 2

day of
7

W} ) ;/6%4&4/

(Notary Public)

s v
el

= A :Mv Calm 'nsg.cn Expwes Mareh 28, 1990

Date

NOTE: Submission of faise, erroneous. or incomplete information may subject the person signing this report to the penaities of 2 U.S.C. 437g.

Any information reported herein may not be conied for saie
or use by any person for the purposes of soliCiting contribu-
tions or for any other commercial purpose except that the
name and address of any political committee may be used to
solicit contributions from such committee.

For turther information contact:
Feders! Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530

Local 202-629-4066
S 3120

FEC Fnau s A
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 2801 SENSITIVE

In the Matter of

York County Republican Committee
and Edward Reever, as
treasurer

Dorr Committee and Steven
McKonly, as treasurer

T Nt N N P N P S

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On December 15, 1988, the Democratic Party of York County
({the "Complainant”) submitted a complaint to the Commission
alleging that the York County Republican Committee (the "York
County Republicans") and Edward Reever, as treasurer, violated
the Federal Election Campaign of of 1971, as amended (the "Act").
The Complainant further alleged that the Dorr Committee, the
principal campaign committee of Don Dorr, a Republican candidate
for State Representative, and Steven McKonly, as treasurer, also
violated the Act.

On May 2, 1989, the Commission found reason to believe that
the York County Republican Committee and Edward Reever, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, 44la(f) and 441d(a).
On that same date, the Commission also found reason to believe
that the Dorr Committee and Steven McKonly, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c) and 441d(a).

On May 30, 1989, the York County Republicans submitted a
letter to the Commission requesting pre-probable cause
conciliation. On that same date, the Dorr Committee also

filed a response to the Commission’s findings and requested
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pre-probable cause conciliation.
II. ANALYSIS

A. The York County Republican Committee

The Act defines a political committee as any committee which
receives contributions or makes expenditures aggregating in
excess of $1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A).
The term also includes any local committee of a political party
which makes payments exempted from the definition of contribution
or expenditure aggregating in excess of $5,000 during a calendar
year or makes contributions or expenditures aggregating in excess
of $1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C). All
committees must file a Statement of Organization within ten days
after qualifying as a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).
Moreover, the Act requires the treasurer of a political committee
to file reports of the receipts and disbursements made by the
committee in a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434.

The Act defines contributions and expenditures as anything of
value including a gift, loan or advance made by any person for
the purpose of influencing a federal election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(A) and 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A). Expenditures made by any
person in cooperation, consultation with, or concert with, or at
the request or suggestion of a candidate or his or her authorized
committee are considered in-kind contributions under the Act.

2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(7)(B)(i). Multicandidate political committees
may make up to $5,000 in contributions to any candidate for
federal office or his or her authorized political committee.

2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(2)(A).
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The Act provides that a national committee may make certain
limited coordinated party expenditures in connection with the
general election campaign for any candidate for President who is
affiliated with that party. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d)(2). The Act does
not include a similar provision for state or local party
committees to make expenditures on behalf of a Presidential
candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d). cCommission Regulations
indicate, however, that a national party committee may make such
expenditures through a designated agent, including state and
subordinate party committees. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(4). Party
committees, however, may not make independent expenditures in
connection with the general election campaign of a Presidential
candidate. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(5).

The Act and Regulations exclude certain types of
disbursements made by state party committees on behalf of their
Presidential candidates from the definitions of contributions and
expenditures. See, e.g., 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(v); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(9)(B)(iv) (payment by state committee of costs incurred
with respect to printed slate card or sample ballot); 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(B)(x); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(viii) (payment by state
committee of campaign materials distributed by volunteers);

2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(xii); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(ix) (payment of
voter registration and get out the vote costs made by state party
committee on behalf of Presidential nominee). Disbursements for
newspaper advertising and other similar type of general public
advertising, however, do not qualify for these exemptions. 1Id.

The Act further provides that no political committee shall
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knowingly make any expenditure in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la,
and that no officer or employee of a political committee shall
knowingly make an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
violation of any limitation imposed on contributions and
expenditures under Section 44la. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

The Act further requires that whenever any person, which
includes a party committee (see 2 U.S.C. § 431(11)), makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate through any broadcasting, newspaper or any type of
general public political advertising, the communication, if paid
for and authorized by the candidate, an authorized political
committee of the candidate or agents of the candidate, must
clearly state that it was paid for by such authorized committee.
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(l). If the communication is paid for by other
persons but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents, it must clearly state
that the communication was paid for by such other persons and
authorized by such authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a)(2). Moreover, if the communication is not authorized
by the candidate, an authorized political committee of the
candidate or agents of the candidate, it must clearly state the
name of the person who paid for the communication and indicate
that it was not authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441ld(a)(3).

The York County Republicans placed advertisements in

newspapers promoting the full Republican ticket for the November
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1988 election. The York County Republicans did not have
authorization from the Republican National Committee (the "RNC")
to make coordinated party expenditures on behalf of the
Bush/Quayle campaign. Moreover, because these expenditures
involve newspaper advertisements, they do not fall within the
contribution or expenditure exemptions under the Act. See
2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(v); 2 u.s.c. § 431(9)(B)(iv); 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(8)(B)(x); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(viii); 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(8)(B)(xii); 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(ix). Furthermore, state
party committees cannot make independent expenditures on behalf
of their candidates. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(a)(5). Therefore, the
York County Republicans made an expenditure on behalf of
Bush/Quayle for which it had no statutory authority or no
authorization from the RNC in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
The York County Republicans stated that the advertisements in
question cost $5,304.25. Commission Regulations provide that
expenditures made on behalf of more than one federal candidate
shall be attributed to each candidate in proportion to, and shall
be reported to reflect, the benefit reasonably expected to be
derived. 11 C.F.R. § 104.10. Photographs of fourteen candidates
appeared in the advertisements, including the Republican
Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates. The Act provides
that contributions made to or expenditures made on behalf of the
Vice Presidential candidate shall be considered to be made on
behalf of the Presidential candidate. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(7)(C)
and 441a(b)(2)(A). Therefore, the cost attributable to the

Presidential and Vice Presidential ticket is one thirteenth of
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the total cost or $408.02. Moreover, two other federal
candidates, John Heinz for Senate and William F. Goodling for
Congress, also appeared in the advertisements. The York County
Republicans state that they are the agents of Heinz and Goodling
in York County. They do not, however, provide any evidence or
documentation to support that statement. The York County
Republicans, therefore, spent a total of $1,224.06 on behalf of
four federal candidates, Bush, Quayle, Heinz and Goodling,
through the advertisements in question, thereby triggering the
registering and reporting requirements of the Act. See 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434.

Moreover, the advertisements in question indicated that they
were political advertisements paid for by the York County
Republican Committee. The advertisements, however, did not show
whether or not they were authorized by the Republican
Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates, Bush/Quayle ‘88,
or the other federal candidates. Therefore, the York County
Republicans failed to include the complete disclaimer on their
advertisements in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Because no
further investigation is necessary regarding the issues related
to the York County Republicans, this Office recommends that the
Commission enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the
York County Republican Committee and Edward Reever, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

B. The Dorr Committee

The Act provides that a person may make up to $1,000 in

contributions to any candidate for federal office, or his or her
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authorized committee. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A). Pursuant to
this section, the term "person" includes a committee, association
or any other organization or group of persons. 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(11). The term contribution does not include the payment by
a candidate, for the nomination or election to any public office,
including State or local office, or the authorized committee of a
candidate, of the costs of campaign materials which include
information on or ref<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>